

Alec Finnell

Paralegal

Telephone: (503) 527-1600
Fax: (503) 227-6840
2000 Oak Street, Suite 200
Newport, Oregon 97204
✉ afinnell@stollberne.com
 LinkedIn



Alec brings over a decade of experience to Stoll Berne, with a strong background in legal assistance, records, and bookkeeping. He uses his skills to support Stoll Berne's litigation team with e-discovery, document management, trial preparation, client outreach, and much more.

EDUCATION

University of California, Irvine, Paralegal Certificate, 2015

University of California, Irvine, B.A., German Studies, 2013

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Stoll Berne

Paralegal, 2024-present

Legal Assistant, 2021-2024

Practice Assistant, 2019-2020

Office & Records Specialist, 2017-2019

Office Assistant, 2016-2017

Aitken Aitken Cohn (Santa Ana, California)

Legal Assistant, 2015-2016

Office Services Clerk, 2014-2015

Angulo McGhee, APLC (Newport Beach, California)

Office Assistant, 2013-2014

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Northwest Workers' Justice Project
Paralegal Volunteer, 2019-2020

LANGUAGES

Proficient in German

PERSONAL

Alec spends his free time arguing with friends over board games, dabbling in music production, and exploring the natural beauty of the PNW by bicycle, motorcycle, and foot.